Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.
Please provide complete answers to the following questions:

How many employees are at your organisation?
As at the 1st June 2021, excluding school employees and casuals, we had 6142 employees. 
How many mobile phone and mobile broadband (data only) 
connections do you currently have?
3725

What is the split between mobile phone and mobile broadband connections?
Mobile - 2969
Data - 756
Who is your mobile phone network provider?
Telefonica T/A O2
Did you switch providers on your last renewal?
Yes as a result of a competitive process.
Please provide a monthly breakdown of your total mobile phone contract costs for the past 12 months, and state whether VAT has been included in the numbers given.
	Jun-21
	£24,341.46
	Ex VAT 

	May-21
	£22,536.39
	Ex VAT 

	Apr-21
	£22,597.83
	Ex VAT 

	Mar-21
	£21,905.27
	Ex VAT 

	Feb-21
	£25,674.39
	Ex VAT 

	Jan-21
	£21,892.27
	Ex VAT 

	Dec-20
	£21,481.34
	Ex VAT 

	Nov-20
	£21,048.12
	Ex VAT 

	Oct-20
	£20,837.61
	Ex VAT 

	Sep-20
	£20,364.70
	Ex VAT 

	Aug-20
	£19,602.06
	Ex VAT 

	Jul-20
	£31,913.00
	Ex VAT 


Does your contract include a hardware, tech or transformation fund?
No.
If the answer to question 7 is yes, what was the value of the fund upon the signing of the current contract?
Not applicable.
How have you sourced the contract?
Framework – further competition
What is the contract term length?
7 years ( 5+1+1)
How long do you have remaining on your current contract?
1 year 1 month
Who is the primary contact for this contract?
The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1– fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified and not incompatible purposes.  Therefore, this Information is exempt from release.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
